Environmental

Alternatives,

September 10, 2019

Tim Cazier Stephanie Carter

CO DRMS US BLM

1313 Sherman Street Room 215 Royal Gorge Field Office

Denver, CO 80206 3028 East Main Street
Caiion City, CO 81212

RE: P-2013-002 Dawson Gold Project
Zephyr Gold USA Ltd (Zehpyr)
Post exploration site inspection response

Dear Ms. Carter and Mr. Cazier,

Use of the historic access was granted to Zephyr by an Order of the Court in August
2019. On September 7, 2019, the trenches, along the east side of the exploration area, in
the vicinity of the Sentinel Claim, were backfilled and prepared for seeding. Photos of final
reclamation are provided in this correspondence. Seeding is planned for this fall.

Zephyr sincerely apologizes for the delay of the reclamation and challenges
regarding the historic access. Please feel free to contact me with any questions.

Respectfully requested,
Angela M. Bellantoni Ph.D.

Cc: Zephyr

Environmental Alternatives Inc.

1107 Main Street, Canon City, CO 81212
e-mail: eai@bresnan.net
Phone: 719-275-8951



Photos taken September 7, 2__019 of backfilled trenches.


















